

**Minutes of Osmaston and Yeldersley Parish Council held on
Tuesday 21st November 2017, 7:45pm, in The Shoulder of Mutton, Osmaston**

17/59 To consider for approval – draft Minutes of Tuesday 5th September 2017

Cllrs welcomed to the meeting. Cllrs approved the draft minutes as an accurate record. The Minutes were signed off by Cllr Hall.

17/60 In attendance & apologies

In attendance: Cllr Hall, Cllr Naylor, Cllr Moseley, County Cllr Bull

Apologies: Cllr Cranstone, Cllr Wright, Cllr Woodrow, District Cllr Shirley

17/61 Declarations of Interest

None

17/62 Public Participation

None

17/63 County Cllr & District Cllr Updates

Cllr Shirley, DDDC, emailed to say he still has funding available under the Derbyshire District Local Projects Fund, should the Parish Council or any local groups wish to apply. Cllr Bull, DCC, reported that discussions are taking place re the bypass consultation but there's nothing to report yet.

Cllr Bull is liaising with Cllr Spencer, Leader of Derbyshire County Council, about the formation of a new link road, Ashbourne airfield – 16/00168/FUL, due to widespread concerns, including those of Osmaston and Yeldersley Parish Council.

Cllr Bull said the Parish Council shouldn't hesitate to contact him regarding noxious smells from the Airfield Industrial Estates. He has sent Officers out to check on the smells but they couldn't identify what they were.

Cllrs asked if DDDC were still responsible for cleaning gullies.

Action: Cllr Bull to ask Cllr Sue Bull, DDDC

17/64 Police Update

No update from PCSO Seabridge. The Clerk has signed up for Police Alerts and reported that there was no crime reported in the parish in July, two crimes (other theft) were reported in August and one crime, anti-social behaviour, was reported in September.

Rachel Baggaley has been in touch with the Clerk regarding motorbikes on the airfield as she is looking into ways to tackle the problem.

The Clerk suggested removing the Police Update from the Agenda as PCSO Seabridge has been unable to attend for some time, however Cllrs would like to retain this item. The Clerk will provide updates from the Police Alerts when available.

17/65 Update – Vital Earth

The next meeting is on 12th December at 10:30am. Cllr Naylor will attend.

17/66 Highways / Rights of Way

Update on jobs reported to Highways

Speed Indication Device

There has been no response to the request for a meeting. Cllr Bull suggested sending the request to Trevor Ainsworth.

Action: Clerk to contact Trevor Ainsworth

Proposed A52 Speed Limit Traffic Regulation Order

DCC are proposed to amalgamate all the Traffic Regulation Orders along the A52 from Hanging Bridge (Clifton) to Markeaton roundabout. There will be no changes to speed limits anywhere along the route. Cllrs had no comments.

17/67 Items for reporting to Highways / Right of Way

None.

Cllr Hall has been in contact with the Environment Agency regarding the slipway in Osmaston Park, they have said it's nothing to do with them and that Cllr Hall should contact DCC.

17/68 Finance

The bank balance at 21st November 2017 was £3,589.23

Savings account - £4,646.22

Invoices for payment

000159 - £181.63 F Raistrick (salary – Sept & Oct / Stationery / IT)

Annual Return

The Annual has been certified. The Parish Council has again been reminded that they must reduce the level of the reserves as it is 3.6 times the annual precept 2016 – 2017.

Precept 2018 – 2019 budget planning for precept

Cllrs were happy with the draft budget for 2018 – 2019.

Expenditure of Parish capital / reserves

Cllr Hall presented a draft design for the information board.

Action: Cllr Hall to obtain more photos

Action: Clerk to contact the Estate for photos / information

Draft Flyer for how to use Defibrillator

The Clerk presented a draft flyer. Cllrs discussed distribution of flyers. The Clerk was asked to obtain a quote for 500 A5 flyers in colour, and black and white, plus for A4 laminated posters.

Action: Clerk to contact Ashbourne Secretarial and Printing Services

17/69 Planning

17/01006/FUL - Erection of garage – The Mount, Derby Road, Yeldersley, DE6 1LS

No objections.

Action: Clerk to contact DDDC Planning

17/70 Correspondence

Clerks & Councils Direct magazine.

17/71 Item for next Agenda

GDPR

Parish Council meetings – day and time

17/72 Next Meeting:

Tuesday 16th January 2018, 7:30, The Shoulder of Mutton

The meeting ended at 9:05pm